@ Starlight Airlines

Date: 12-Oct-2023

To whom it may concern...

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kurdistan | Irag | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 2857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1776
Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

Concerning below shipment which has been moved from Erbil to UK AWB# 235-80605383. Below is
airline cost as this shipment is cost plus for your kind reference.

* QTE *

From: Sarmad duraid Nooruldeen [mailto:SNOORULDEEN@THY.COM]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Ala Akram <ala@starlightairline.com>; Sura Salman Jamel Al-Bayati <SAL-BAYAT!
Cc: 'Jegar StarLight' <erbil@starlightmaritime.com>; EBLCARGO@THY.COM

THY.COM>; 'Jegar StarLight' <erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Martin Love - Personal Belongings// ERBIL TO UK//235-80605383

Dear Ala,
AWSB copy attached.
Booked as below:

AWB : 235-80605383
Booking Status: Confirmed

FLIGHT DETAILS
Flight No Date & Time Origin Destination
TK1991 12-Aug-2023 10:00 IST MAN
TK6175 11-Aug-2023 14:15 EBL IST
CHW: 34 KG

Total charge: 175 USD

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1776
Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

Weight

20
20

Allotmentid Status

FS Confirmed

FS Confirmed
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